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. -Miller, Steve

From: Caucutt, Dan [dan.caucutt@ doa.state.wi.us]

Sent: Friday, January 15, 1999 12:48 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia; Montgomery, John; LaBelle, Vicky
Subject: Interagency projects appropriation for the Governor’s Office

Could you please have drafted as an item for the budget a new PRS
appropriation in Office of the Governor for the funding of projects and
purposes agreed to between the Governor and other state agencies? It could
be modeled after the current law s.20.292(1)(kb) Interagency projects; state
operations. The amounts in the schedule to be expended for state operations
in conformity with the purposes and requirements agreed to by the Governor.
All money received from state agencies for state operations shall be

credited to this appropriation.

The goal here is to have a means for funding the costs of projects in Office
of the Governor which are undertaken in the Office and which involve the
programs and policies of other state agencies. For example, we intend to
request in this appropriation a position to assist the Governor in rail
transportation policies the costs of which will be billed to the Department
of Transportation by mutual agreement.

Please advise of questions.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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For the 3 titles nsed in an analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading [old =M], execute: ....... create — anal: — title: —» head

For the subheading [old =S], execute: .......... create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub—subheading [old =P], execute: ..... create — anal: — title: —» sub-sub

artached

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
- "bly, do enactas follows:

SECTION #. \<

[rev: 6/2/98 1999DF02DOA(fm)]



1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1821/1ins2
FROM THE JTK...........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

This bill permits the governor to enter into agreements with state agencies to
assist in the implementation of functions of the agencies. The bill also permits the
governor to expend any moneys received from the agencies to carry out these
agreements. Currently, the governor is not authorized to enter into such agreements.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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SECTION 1. 14.18 of the statutes is crgated to read:.

14.18 Assistance to state agencies. (1) In this section:

(a) “State agency” has the meaning given under s.\/20.001 .

(b) “State operations” means any function other than aids to individuals and
organizations. |

(2) The governor may agree with any state agency to assist in the
implementation of a state operations function of the agency.

SECTION 2. 20.525 (1)A(kb) ‘g;'the statutes is created to read:

20.525 (1 Akb) Assistance to state agenices. All moneys received from state
agencies [or assistance with the state operations functions of the agencies, as

v

provided in agreements entered into under s. 14.18.

nete: bud ¥
(end )V
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1. I have not included in this draft any authority for state agencies to transfer
administration of their statutory functions to the governor’s office. Rather, the draft
provides for the governor’s office to assist in the implementation of these functions. If
we must transfer functions completely and perhaps permanently, the draft would have
to be much more detailed.

2. A common string attached to the receipt of federal moneys by this state is to
require the governor or legislature to designate a single state agency to administer the
moneys. If the governor’s office assists with policy development, research or advice on
program implementation I would not think this would pose a problem, but I don’t know
how sticky the federal agencies might be on this. In any event, I think it would probably
pose a prohlem with the single agency requirement if we had actual joint
administration of a program.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
2666778



DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-1821/1dn
FROM THE JTK:jlg:ijs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 18, 1999

1. T have not included in this draft any authority for state agencies to transfer
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
pose a problem with the single agency requirement if we had actual joint

administration of a program.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
266—-6778
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SECTION 2. 20.525 (1) Tkb) of the statutes is created to read:
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reflected in the revised schedule in s, 20.005, stats.
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Yacker, Tina

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 1999 2:33 PM

To: Yacker, Tina

Subject: FW: Adding TANF x-ref to Gov Appropriation

-----Original Message-----

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Saturday, January 30, 1999 10:29 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffary

Cc: Sajna, Jennifer

Subject: Adding TANF x-ref to Gov Appropriation

Jenny Sajna has requested that we add a reference to the DWD appropriation (20.445(3)(mc) which will be providing
some TANF moneys into this new Governor's Office appropriation in 1821. It is how she is tracking where the TANF
dollars are going. Another draft with this construction is 1842. As you may know, Tina has been handling this on your end.

----- Original Message-----

From: Frantzen, Jean

Sent: Friday, January 29, 1999 6:41 PM

To: Caucutt, Dan

Cc: LaBelle, Vicky; Hubli, Scott; Haugen, Caroline
Subject: LRB Draft: 99-1821/2

Following is the PDF version of draft 99-1821/2.

99-1821/2
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AN Act ...; relating to: cooperative arrangements between the governor and

state agencies to provide assistance to the governor and making an

appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT
This bill permits the governor to enter into cooperative arrangements with
state agencies under which the agencies provide assistance to the governor in
carrying out his or her responsibilities. The bill also permits the governor to expend
any moneys received from the agencies to carry out these arrangements. Currently,
the governor is not expressly authorized to enter into such arrangements.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. 14.18 of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1
1 14.18 Assistance from state agencies. (1) In this section “state agency” has

the meaning given under s. 20.001 (1).
(2) The governor may enter into a cooperative arrangement with any state

agency under which the agency provides assistance to the governor in carrying out

SEcTION 2. 20.525 (1) (kb) of the statutes is created to read:
20.525 (1) (kb) Assistance from state agencies. All moneys received from state
agencies pursuant to arrangements under s. 14.18 to assist the governor in carrying

out his or her responsibilities.

+»+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 (END)
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Section #. 20.445 (3) (mc) of the statutes is amended to read:
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20.445 (3) (mc) Federal block grant operations. All block grant moneys received from the fed-

eral government or Any of its agencies for the state administration of federal block grants for the

purposes specified

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 156, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215; 1971 c. 228 5. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 c. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975
c. 39, 147, 224, 274, 344: 1975 c. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1); 1975 c. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48, 203, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss.
512 to 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 c. 329 s. 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 ss. 3, 27 (6); 1979 c. 353, 355;
1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 ss. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98 ss. 1, 31; 1983 a. 192, 384, 388,
410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987 a. 38 ss. 2 to 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77,
254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372c, 545r, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85, 89,
269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, 778L, 778n, 778q, 778v, 778z
to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850, 854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c,
9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 s. 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 ss. 4, 6 to 8, 10 to 17; 1997 a. 3;
1997 a. 27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191, 235, 236, 237, 252; s. 13.93 (2) (c).

yacketa(lrbunx16) Mon-Feb-1-1999  8:19 am
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AN AcCT ...; relating to: cooperative arrangements between the governor and

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

SECTION 1. 14.18 of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1
14.18 Assistance from state agencies. (1) In this section “state agency” has
the meaning given under s. 20.001 (1).
(2) The governor may enter into a cooperative arrangement with any state

agency under which the agency provides assistance to the governor in carrying out

e N

SECTION 2. 20.445 (3) (mc) o} t@ statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (8) (mc) Federal block grant o;{eratwns All block grant moneys received

from the federal ‘government or any of its agéncl?f for the state administration of

federal block grants for the purposes specified and to be transferred to the

appropriation account under s. 20.525 (1) (kb). S
[ —— i

SECTION 3. 20.525 (1) (kb) of the statutes is created to read:
20.525 (1) (kb) Assistance from state agencies. All moneys received from state
agencies pursuant to arrangements under s. 14.18 to assist the governor in carrying

out his or her responsibilities.

+»NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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The treatment of s. 20.445 (3) (mc) has been deleted from this draft. That treatment
is in LRB-0702/6. ~

Tina A. Yacker

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 2616927

E-mail: Tina.Yacker@legis.state.wi.us
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Tuesday, February 2, 1999

The treatment of s. 20.445 (3) (mc) has been deleted from this draft. That treatment
is in LRB-0702/6.

Tina A. Yacker

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

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

This bill permits the goverﬁor to enter into cooperative arrangements with
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
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SEcTION 1

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
his or her responsibilities.

SEcCTION 2. 20.525 (1) (kb) of the statutes is created to read:

20.525 (1) (kb) Assistance from state agencies. All moneys received from state
agencies pursuant to arrangements under s. 14.18 to assist the governor in carrying

out his or her responsibilities.

«»++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



